Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on April 26, 2021 at 12:36 p.m.

From: David Foster

To: Ectory R. Lawless

Subject: Data Request, Docket No. 20-00127
Date: Monday, April 26, 2021 12:56:48 PM
Tory,

Please place this data request sent via email in Docket No. 20-00127.

Thanks, David

From: David Foster

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 2:51 PM

To: William C. Bovender; Will Castle; jrbacha@aep.com; Noelle J. Coates
Cc: Michelle Mairs; Joe Shirley

Subject: Docket 20-00127, KgPCo TRP&MS

Mr. Bovender,

In order for the Commission to complete its evaluation of Docket No. 20-00127, Petition of
Kingsport Power Company d/b/a AEP Appalachian Power for October 2019 — September,
2020 Annual Recovery Under the Targeted Reliability Plan and Major Storm Rider
(“TRP&MS”), Alternative Rate Mechanisms Approved in Docket No. 17-00032, it is requested
that your company provide responses to the questions below. Please provide your response no
later than Wednesday April 28, 2021, and address the response to the Commission’s Docket
Manager.

1. Please provide all supporting calculations for the carrying charge rate included in
Docket No. 20-00127 [KgPCo Exhibit No. 1 (AWA), Page 1 of 1].

2. Please provide supporting calculations for the carrying charge rate included in Docket
No. 17-00032 [KgPCo Exhibit No. 2 (AWA), Page 1 of 1], Docket No. 18-00125 [KgPCo
Exhibit No. 1 (AWA)], and Docket No. 19-00106 [KgPCo Exhibit No. 1 (AWA), Page 1 of
1].

Sincerely,

David Foster
Director, Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission

C: Docket File
William K. Castle (via email)
James R. Bacha (via email)
Noelle J. Coates (via email)
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